:
WITHDRAWAL Sty ' 0y
OF

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

I/We, Arthur A. Fetzer and Deborah J. Fetzer
(Applicant’s Printed Name) (Applicant’s Printed Name)

N/A and N/A
(Applicant’s Printed Name) (Applicant’s Printed Name)

hereby withdraw our Application for Permit to Appropriate the Public Waters of the

State of [daho, No. -10692

Signed this 31st day of August ,20 20

Oele iy

(Signture/Title ¢ Applicant)

ARTHUR A FETZER m
DEBORAH J FETZER ng{rm@b (} |

2131 16TH ST (Signhture/Title of@piicanl}
HEYBURN, ID 83336-9664

(Signature/Title of Applicant)

(Signature/Title of Applicant)




Skinner, Corey

From: MID <mid@pmt.org>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 10:22 AM

To: Skinner, Corey

Subject: Withdrawal of Application for Permit - Fetzer (#1-10692)
Attachments: 20200831100016345.pdf

Dear Corey,

Attached is the Withdrawal of Application for Permit by Arthur & Deborah Fetzer for water right #1-10692.

Thank you for your assistance this morning.

V/R,
Ruth S. Bailes ‘?&‘ o
Secretary/Treasurer / l/
Minidoka Irrigation District '406' 3 80
98 West 50 South Ogoy {2

%y, %
Rupert, ID 83350-9128 So{m;q;-é.ﬁ
(208) 436-3188 59%?5.8%
mid@pmt.org GfOﬂ;%ES
“M.1.D. is an equal opportunity provider and employer”
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